

# Arshath H

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

✉ itizarsa@gmail.com | 🏠 <https://arshath.vercel.app> | 📄 <https://github.com/itizarsa> | 🌐 <https://linkedin.com/in/itizarsa>

## Summary

---

Full-Stack JavaScript developer with a proven experience developing consumer-focused Web Apps and Back-end systems with Node.js, React.js, MongoDB and PostgreSQL. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises. Great team player comfortable thriving in competitive and fast-paced environments.

## Work Experience

---

### Spritle Software

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Chennai, India

July 2020 - Present

- Developed several API micro-services in Node.js and in serverless AWS Lambda functions.
- Built REST API servers for Multi-Tenant Apps to manage and respond to Google My Business Reviews and Questions, Play Store Reviews and YouTube Comments from Freshdesk.
- Developed integration's between SaaS products like Freshchat, Monday.com, Hubspot, Freshdesk, Shopify, etc.,
- Built a Internal Console tool to manage Webhook Subscriptions, Deliveries, API Key provisioning using React which reduced the debugging time by 30% and increased developer productivity.
- Developed an REST API using Nest.js for Woo-Commerce mobile app.
- Exposure to Git, Docker and Linux environments.
- Experience working with App deployments, Server provisioning and Setting up Nginx as Reverse Proxy.
- Standardised the SDLC process starting from Requirement gathering to Project delivery, which improved the quality of work and enabled us to find bottlenecks ahead of time and progress efficiently.
- Recognised and awarded for top contributor in Freshworks Developer community and live coding events in Fresh Huddle.

### Zen Class

FULL STACK DEVELOPER TRAINEE

Chennai, India

Dec 2019 - Apr 2020

- Built apps like Covid-19 Dashboard, Tic-Tac-Toe, URL Shorten-er and Full-Stack Blog using JavaScript, Node, React, SQL and MongoDB.
- Learnt and Developed projects with the latest JavaScript Technologies.

## Skills

---

**Back-End** NODE.JS, NEST.JS, EXPRESS.JS, FASTIFY, REST API, SERVERLESS

**Front-End** HTML, CSS, REACT.JS, NEXT.JS

**Others** AWS, DOCKER, GITHUB ACTIONS, MONGODB, POSTGRESQL, SSL, CRON-JOB

## Education

---

### Thangavelu Engineering College - Anna University

B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Chennai, India

Aug 2014 - Apr 2018